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Malave, Erin

From: Nicola Franklin [NFranklin@barrysfranklin.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, December 14, 2010 12:33 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Barry S Franklin & Associates, P.A. Document Number P97000017429
To Whom It May Concern: —

| request an address change to: 18851 N.E. 29" Avenue, Suite 410, Aventura, FL 33180 for the
following:

Principal Address,

Mailing Address,

Director, Barry S Franklin and
Director, Nicola Franklin

Thank you.

NICOLA FRANKLIN

OFFICE MANAGER

BARRY S. FRANKLIN & ASSOCIATES, P.A,
18851 N.E. 29TH AVENUE, SUITE 410
AVENTURA, FLORIDA 33180

DIRECT, 786G-279-7583

MAIN: 305-9240-4000

Fax: 3052400940

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity
or other legal rules. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized agent of the intended recipient,
please delete this communication and immediately notify the sender. Any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. Thank
yOou.
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